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As a Saiyan Warrior, Nappa was born as a magnate. His power level was more than 3,000, which 
wasn't weak, depending on who he was compared to. However, in front of the powerful Vegeta and 
Shasley, his power was as insignificant as Raditz's. The so-called magnate became cold in front of 
the top magnates.

In the face of Vegeta and Shasley's battle, Nappa and Raditz showed a panic face. They 
continuously retreated backward more than two hundred kilometers but still felt unsafe. They then 
retreated a few hundred kilometers until the surrounding energy began to decline before stopping.

"This up here, it should be a little safer." Raditz gasped and arrived at a relatively safe place.

He out the scouter and carefully observe the battle on Vegeta's side.

A dark cloud covered the distant sky.

It was as dark as ink clouds tumbling. From time to time, it shone with crystal winding lightning, 
and the whole cloud seemed to be pouring down. That was Vegeta and Shasley battle, triggering the 
heavenly phenomenon.

"Alas, Vegeta's power level has exceeded 10,000 so quickly, but I'm still hovering around 3,000." 
Nappa said.

In Planet Vegeta, when it hadn't been destroyed yet, Nappa began to carry out tasks with Vegeta. 
When he was a little older than Vegeta, Nappa was much more powerful than Vegeta.

However, time had passed, and many things had changed.

The destruction of Planet Vegeta caused this glory to disappear.

Later, Shasley joined the team and directly divided it into two parts. Shasley and Vegeta group, and 
Nappa and Raditz group. Nappa understood this grouping. After all, Shasley was assigned by King 
Vegeta to follow Vegeta, so this grouping was natural.

However, in recent years, with the gap between the two sides expanding, coupled with the gradual 
growth of the cosmic forces under the command of Vegeta, Nappa began to feel a touch of unease. 
Although normally the four lived together, Nappa had clearly felt that their status was declining 
sharply.

In the long run, Nappa fears that sooner or later, his position would be replaced by those aliens. 
Eventually, he'd fall into the unimportant cannon fodder.

There was a crisis and pressure. At this time, Nappa also carried out hard exercises, but the strength 
of the improvement was not obvious. When Vegeta and Shasley strength was drifting up, he seemed 
to have encountered a bottleneck. His power was stuck at 3000 power level.

If it were in the past, to have 3000 power level, Nappa would be very satisfied. However, when the 
two groups are compared, the strength gap could be seen easily.

Looking at Raditz on the side seemed useless. How could he not feel useless when he was with 
him?



Raditz suddenly saw Nappa looking at himself with a fierce gaze and felt puzzled, "Nappa, what's 
wrong with you?"

"Raditz, when do you think we will be able to become strong?"

Raditz said, "I don't know, I will be satisfied if I can reach your current strength in the future."

"It' s no good." Nappa grunted. He sat down on his buttocks and clasped his hands on his chest. He 
used the scouter to explore the ki around him.

"I heard that your father, Bardock, is also a Low Class Warrior, but his strength seems to be more 
powerful than those Elite Warriors?"

"Yeah, I don't know why. Maybe there was an error in the judgment system. Saiyans are born with 
all their growth, and the usual exercises at most bring out that power in advance." Raditz shook his 
head. He was always proud of Bardock's power.

When he was still young, Bardock would have instilled the theory of training to Raditz, saying that 
the Low-Class Warriors were not worse than the Elite Warriors. However, from the bottom of his 
heart, Raditz did not agree with these words. He later went on missions with Vegeta and was deeply 
influenced by Vegeta and Nappa, and that concept of hierarchy was even deeper into Raditz's heart.

"That's right, but Uncle Nappa is not willing to!"

Nappa crossed his legs and nodded his head. His heart deeply envied Vegeta and Shasley that had 
such promising talent. If they gave birth to children in the future, the talent must be better!

Speaking of having children, Nappa could not help but touch his bald head. Now there were only a 
few Saiyans left. There was only one female Saiyan, Shasley. He wondered if he would have the 
opportunity to find a female Saiyan to marry.

This thought was a little sad.

Tik tik tik-

Nappa shook his head to put aside this thought. He took out the scouter to detect the surrounding 
signal. After blocking the energy issued by Vegeta and Shasley, the scouter revealed dozens of 
signals with an energy value of only a few hundred. These signals were not very strong. Not even a 
few could reach the strength of the Raditz.

"Let's go, Uncle Nappa wants to go exercise."

Slapping his palms together, Nappa was ready to get a bit of confidence back from those weak ones, 
"Raditz, what about you, do you want to join me?"

Raditz shook his head, "I'm going to wait here. If later Vegeta can not find us, they will be angry 
again." 

"Such a waste." Nappa looked uncomfortable with the weak appearance of Raditz, "Then you go 
find some food. You can do this job, right?"

"Well, leave it to me." Raditz nodded.

Nappa nodded, then laughed, and a stream of air rose from the bottom of his feet to carry him up 
into the air. He turned into a stream of light and sped off in the direction of the scouter.



After Nappa left, Raditz stood in the same place for a while. He went to look for a few foods. 
Saiyans eat a lot, so he needed to prepare enough food in advance. Raditz's power wasn't strong. He 
wasn't used during the battle, so he was always responsible for this.

………

A few days later.

Vegeta had forgotten about Donnie.

After enjoying the grilled food with Shasley, the two were ready to exercise as usual. Just then, a 
spherical ship landed through the atmosphere.

That spaceship was about fifty meters high, all black, emitting a metallic luster. When it came close 
to the ground, a huge shadow was cast down, gliding along the continent from west to east. After 
that, it swayed in the sky for a while, as if confirming the target, and finally landed on a flat ground 
a few hundred meters away from Vegeta and Shasley.

Click-

Eight thick steel pincers from the bottom of the spaceship easily stuck into the rock layer.

Noticed that the ship landed aside, there was clearly the intention of rushing. Vegeta and Shasley's 
faces changed a little.

‘What's with this spaceship?'

Although they secretly controlled a sizeable Universe Legion, they had not revealed their 
whereabouts, so how could this ship find them?

Shasley's dark eyes stared slightly and looked at Vegeta, "Isn't this King Cold's spaceship?"

The North Area East was the largest territory of King Cold. If other forces wanted to find them, it 
wouldn't be easy. Even if they did, Vegeta wasn't afraid.

Vegeta's eyes suddenly flashed with a killing machine as he said in a deep voice, "It should not be. 
We and King Cold were good. If he wants to find trouble with us, it will not be this time."

King Cold is the father of Frieza and Cooler. As the father of the two who once ruled Planet Vegeta, 
Vegeta heartily disliked him. So, even if there was some contact with King Cold, it was reported as 
an element of use. King Cold's attitude was the same, solely to investigate the news of the Super 
Saiyan.

"That spaceship does not seem to be King Cold's army." Raditz whispered.

"It seems to be other forces." Shasley narrowed her eyes.

"Maybe it's just a passing alien." Nappa laughed and said unconcernedly. "There are many 
civilizations with "spaceship technology", so maybe this one is just unlucky enough to land on this 
planet."

Vegeta's discontented glance at Nappa. Nappa resentfully shut his mouth and stood there without 
speaking.

"First go over and take a look. No matter who it is, just kill it." Vegeta frowned and thought for a 
while, decisively ordered.



Shasley blandly smiled, then followed Vegeta together towards the black spherical ship.

Chapter 362

Where the black spaceship docked, the surrounding ground was picked apart by eight thick steel 
pincers, cracking out a few meters of broken area in all directions.

With a creak, a disc landed under the spaceship, and three figures, one male and two female, came 
out of the spaceship.

The man had black hair, handsome appearance, and a pair of eyes like a falcon, full of intimidating 
power.

The women stood on either side of the man, one left and one right, with locks of cloud-like hair 
flowing in the wind and light green clothes tied tightly around their bodies, showing their exquisite 
figures. The two women were beautiful with attractive bodies.

"Ahem, Vegeta and Raditz are on top of this planet. Well, they've come over."

The black-haired man gently covered his mouth, dispelling the sand and dust raised around him, 
lifting his head with a smile on his face to look at the few people flying in the distance.

This man was none other than Muyang, and the two women were his wife, Melia and Melis.

Previously in Planet Zel, Muyang read the location of Vegeta from the cerebral cortex of Donnie. 
After sending Tights back to Earth, Muyang took a short break and came towards Vegeta. This time, 
he was accompanied by two women, Melia and Melis. They also showed great interest in the high-
minded Prince Vegeta of Planet Vegeta.

Of course, they came this time at the commission of Bardock to bring back Raditz.

It was just that the address given by Donnie was still rather general, and the range was as big as a 
starfield. So, after Muyang came to the nearby planet, it took a while to find, before confirming the 
location of Vegeta.

"That short man with spiky hair, is he the prince of Planet Vegeta?" Melia's pair of turquoise eyes 
faintly glanced at Vegeta.

Speaking of which, Melia and Melis were still the princesses of Planet Sala. Planet Sala was the 
Saiyan Planet at its peak, and Vegeta, the down-and-out prince, immediately came up to their level.

"The strength is still passable." Melis commented flatly.

The 10,000 power level in their eyes could only be considered passable. After all, the Saiyans of 
Planet Sala had at least 100,000 power level when they reach adulthood.

If Vegeta were born in Planet Sala, he would probably be a hangover.

However, the two Saiyan planets were too much difference in quality. The strongest Planet Vegeta's 
Saiyan was only a 10,000 to 20,000 power level, while the strongest Planet Sala's Saiyan had more 
than 50 million power level.

Rigidly using the standard of Planet Sala to measure Vegeta was actually unfair to him.

"Hey, who is that female Saiyan. Her strength is actually more than 10,000 power level?"



Melia was a little surprised to see that the female Saiyan, who wasn't very old, was actually a little 
stronger than the prince of Planet Vegeta.

"A bit interesting."

Muyang also unexpectedly looked at Vegeta and his group.

The original trio turned out to be four, with an extra female Saiyan outstanding in strength and 
appearance. Looking at Vegeta's strength, he was also much more powerful than his contemporaries. 
It seemed that unconsciously many things changed when he did not know.

"Unfortunately, that woman is slightly older. Otherwise, she can be Broly's bride." Melia stared hard 
at Shasley, regretting that the other girl was on the older side.

Muyang laughed and scolded, "Come on, you guys are not much older than each other, but you are 
starting to worry about Broly's future…."

Melia laughed playfully, "Plus in our previous life, we are not young at all."

Vegeta saw Muyang and the girls. His face could not help but flash a trace of surprise. Then he 
heard what they said, and Vegeta's face was suddenly gloomy. His black eyes flashed a cold killing 
machine.

"Who the hell are you people?" Vegeta asked coldly.

Melia did not answer Vegeta's question. She modestly stepped forward with a pair of clear blue eyes 
aimed at Vegeta. Powerful ki instantly enveloped around Vegeta.

At once, as if the chest was pressed on a big mountain, Vegeta's face turned white. 

Beep beep beep!

They hadn't closed the scouter at this time, a series of data constantly jumping…Boom!

Suddenly the scooter exploded because it exceeded the range.

Vegeta's face changed dramatically, his face instantly gloomy down.

‘Who is this woman? How dared she burn up the scouter in one go!'

Vegeta's heart rolled up a massive wave at this time. Although his scouter wasn't the latest model, it 
was more advanced than the scouter belonging to Frieza's forces. The limit of detection was 30,000 
power level.

Now that the scouter burned… didn't it mean the woman in front of him had a power level above 
30,000?

"The scouter burned…"

On the side, Nappa shrank his neck and said in horror. At his side, Raditz was also completely 
nervous.

"You are the prince of Planet Vegeta, who is that person?" Melia's slender onion-like finger pointed 
at Shasley.



Shasley's pupils flashed a trace of scruples, and her body unconsciously moved closer towards 
Vegeta. In the end, Shasley was just a woman; in front of huge pressure, she would still 
unconsciously look for reliance.

Vegeta stood up to protect Shasleys body against the pressure brought to him by Melia, "She is my 
subordinate."

"Oh, so it's just a subordinate… She looks good. It's not bad if I give her to Broly as a wife."

Melia curled her lips. Her heart was still thinking about whether to take the other side back to Broly 
as a wife. She was a little older, but with the Saiyans super long puberty, after a few years, when 
Broly grew up, it would not be visible.

Melia didn't know that her words were directly angered Vegeta.

"Bastard, how dare you get the idea to hit Shasley."

As if his forbidden property was snatched away, Vegeta bellowed in anger. His body was wrapped 
with ferocious power, swooping body into a flash, Vegeta very simply to strike first towards Melia. 
At the same time, Shasley also followed Vegeta's attack.

Suddenly, two lightning flashes, Vegeta and Shasley approached Melia's body range, one left and 
one right to release the ki wave.

"Haha, with such a good understanding, how can you say that it is just an ordinary subordinate 
relationship!"

In the face of Vegeta and Shasley's attacks, Melia crooked head blandly and lightly smiled. Her 
body stood still; her fingers shook a few times in the void.

Clang, clang-

She blocked all of Vegeta and Shasley's attacks, and then her palm slapped, and then it was like a 
wall of air crushed.

Vegeta and Shasley face was white, together with a muffled grunt, their bodies flew backward as if 
a cannonball.

"VEGETA!"

"SHASLEY!"

Nappa and Raditz were panic. They had been scared to death by the sudden scene.

The most powerful of them, Vegeta and Shasley combined hands, actually could not defeat the other 
side. If the other side wanted to kill them, would they even have the slightest chance to resist?

"Damn, who is this woman? Why is she so terrible?

After landing, Vegeta panting heavily, cold sweat stained out, looking at Melia's eyes filled with 
shock and anger.

Chapter 363

"Oh, indeed, only 10,000 power level, but your courage just now is worthy of praise."



Melia shook her head. She walked step by step towards Vegeta and Shasley; each step brought huge 
pressure on them. When she came to Vegeta, the wind howled, the ground cracked, and the huge 
pressure had crushed their inability to breathe.

Vegeta once again attacked Melia. Unfortunately, Melia snapped her fingers and sent him flying 
again.

"Vegeta, are you okay?" Shasley's face was pale as she clutched Vegeta's hand.

"Ahem, it's okay."

Vegeta looked at Melia in horror. Melia's light blow directly shattered his past pride.

"I am the prince of Planet Vegeta, how am I not even be able to beat a woman? Damn, this woman 
is definitely not ordinary. Perhaps the only way to match her is to use the Great Ape 
Transformation!"

Vegeta's face tangled, and his heart flashed through a thousand threads.

If the opponent's power level was only the one just now, then he might have some hope of winning 
by using the Great Ape Transformation. The only uncertainty was that Vegeta did not know if that 
was the opponent's limit. If the judgment were wrong, an opportunity that could have been eased 
would have been lost, and this choice could have directly buried their lives.

"Vegeta, you want to cast artificial moon for Giant Ape Transformation?"

Just when Vegeta made up his mind to prepare for the Great Ape Transformation, a light voice 
directly scared Vegeta out of cold sweat. The light that just coalesced dissipated; Vegeta looked at 
the black-haired man with a shocked face.

Muyang's cold face appeared in front of Vegeta, and Vegeta actually did not notice when he came 
over.

"No need to think about it. Even if you managed to turn into a Great Ape form, it's only a hundred 
thousand or so power level. You're not a match for Melia at all."

‘Damn, there are still two of them here.'

‘So, Melia is the name of the woman just now, and with just one woman, we were 
defeated without a fight… If there are more of them, we simply couldn't!'

Thinking of this, Vegeta moved his throat, feeling some bitterness.

With a disheveled expression, Vegeta sighed, "Who are you people? Look at your appearance, you 
are not Saiyans!"

Melia's hand just now had made Vegeta feel humble.

Muyang looked at him and laughed, "I am indeed not a Saiyan."

"But my wife is."

At this time, Melia also withdrew the pressure shrouded in Vegeta, standing with Melis to the side 
of Muyang. The bird-like appearance wasn't as ferocious as it was just now. However, none of the 
people present dared to underestimate her.



If not for the mercy of the opponent just now, Vegeta was afraid that his life would not have been 
saved.

"What exactly is your purpose? I definitely will not let you take Shasley away."

"Shasley? You mean this female Saiyan beside you? Our target is not her." Muyang laughed, "This 
time I came over, firstly to see how the rumored Saiyan prince really is; secondly well…" Muyang's 
finger pointed to Raditz.

"We're here to find him."

"Me?" Raditz was pointing at himself in disbelief.

Not only Raditz, even Vegeta and Nappa were also stunned. There were several people who were 
too strong in front of them… but they actually came to find Raditz.

How on earth did this guy offend them?

"You are the son of Bardock!"

"Do you…. have a grudge against my father?!" Raditz sniffed. His body took a step backward, and 
his face turned pale.

Raditz first thought it was his father's enemies who came to the door. His mind even made up a 
revenge plot with a beginning and an end. His father must have accidentally offended the opponent 
when he was on a mission and made a deadly feud. Then, after the destruction of Planet Vegeta, the 
opponent could not find his father and went straight to him.

Otherwise, how could a small Low-Class Warrior such as himself caused the opponent to make a 
great effort?

Thinking of this, Raditz's entire body went soft.

Muyang looked at Raditz in surprise and said with some amusement, "Your brain circuit seems to 
be a bit peculiar. How did you think that we have a grudge against Bardock?"

"You guys aren't here to seek revenge….," Raditz asked cautiously.

Melia whispered in Muyang's ear, "Raditz looks silly. He' s just too useless."

Muyang looked at Melia and said to Raditz, "No, we are going to take you as requested by your 
father. You should come with us now."

When Raditz heard that Muyang and the others were not looking for revenge, he was relieved on 
the spot. However, when he heard that the opponent was going to take him away, he looked at 
Vegeta and Nappa helplessly.

Nappa deliberately turned his head away, and Vegeta did not say anything.

"I'll… go with you guys." Raditz said with a trembling voice.

"This choice is wise, then come with us!" Muyang laughed lightly and didn't tell Raditz exactly 
where to take him.

……..



In the time of returning to the gravity ship base, Melia suddenly turned back to look at Vegeta, 
"You're a Saiyan Prince but you don't live up to your name. If you're still so bad in the future, I'll 
take that woman next to you."

Vegeta smiled. His face immediately darkened angrily, clenched fists. Due to excessive force, the 
nails sink deep into the skin.

"Hahaha."

Seeing Vegeta's blackened face, Melia couldn't help but laugh, and jumped onto the tray under the 
gravity ship together with Muyang and the others, and the tray slowly rose.

After the ship closed, the hull shone with a crystal flash, and then swoosh, the whole heavy gravity 
ship into a stream of light.

………..

"Damn it!"

After the ship disappeared, Vegeta finally could not hold back the anger in his heart. His fist 
smashed angrily on the ground, and the ground was smashed out of a big pit. Just now, Melia's 
words deeply stabbed Vegeta's pride. His usual arrogant prince could not stand it.

"Vegeta, you're okay, right?" Shasley worried.

Vegeta's face was gloomy. His face was as cold as frost, "Shasley, our strength is not enough. If we 
were strong enough just now, we wouldn't have to lift our heads in front of those three."

Sashley nodded hard.

"In the next days, we have to work harder. What that woman said just now is not wrong, our 
strength is still too far behind. Compared with the real masters, this power of ours is nothing at all."

Vegeta was greatly enlightened. He finally stopped being proud of his little power and resolved to 
work harder.

"Vegeta…" Shasley thought of Vegeta's previous performance, deeply moved.

"Why are you looking at this prince so much?!"

"No…." Shasley silently shook her head, looking at the little prince who only reached her chest, 
thinking that Vegeta would be better if he grew up a little more. 

At this time, Nappa resentfully stood to the side. In front of this man and woman, he felt as if he 
was superfluous. He wondered if it was an illusion. The air seemed to be filled with a sour smell of 
love.

Chapter 364

In the vast and endless universe of stars, a dark cosmic spaceship was flying fast in the North Area. 
Both sides of the starry sky constantly receding. In the blink of an eye, the ship sailed away from 
the planet where Vegeta and others.

……

In the spaceship.



Raditz was fidgeting in the seat. He looked back at the two people sitting on the side of Muyang. He 
shrank his neck and still looked distracted.

"Raditz, sit down. You have the appearance of a Saiyan warrior." Melia's turquoise eyes looked at 
Raditz. To be honest, she was quite unimpressed with Raditz.

After following Vegeta wandering outside for a few years, Raditz's heart was full of tyranny and 
darkness. He did not have the bearing and spirit of being the son of Bardock, nor did he have the 
heart like Son Goku. If you let him wander in the universe for a while, he would have been 
completely ruined.

Muyang walked to Melia's side and said, "Do not be too harsh on Raditz. After all, he was just a 
child…."

At this time, Raditz wasn't like the one in the original story that could proudly say, "Only 5 power 
level waste." He had the look of a coward as if he was often bullied, and he didn't know what Raditz 
had gone through.

If your child were to be like him in the future, it would be better to slap them to death.

"Then, where are we going now?" Raditz asked anxiously.

Although Muyang and others verbally said that they were not his father's enemies, the truth was, no 
one knew, and the unknown situation was even more frightening to Raditz.

At this time, Melis, who did not say much, said lightly, "Did not we say we will take you to 
Bardock?"

Raditz froze for a moment. A look of surprise appeared on his face, and his voice trembled, "My 
father is not dead?"

"Of course Bardock is not dead. He is a strong man with more than 3 million power level, how can 
he die so easily?"

Melis didn't know how Raditz got such an idea.

"3 million power level!!!" Raditz screamed and fell out of his seat.

His both eyes froze up, and Raditz gulped, "Is my father that strong?"

He knew before that his father was a master among the Saiyans. However, he didn't dare to think of 
a 3 million power level. In his eyes, Vegeta and Shasley, who are incredibly powerful, had only 
10,000 power level, and he had never seen anything stronger than that.

At first, hearing that his father actually had such a high power level, Raditz thought he misheard it.

"Is that very strong? It's just 3 million power level." Melis frowned a little.

She couldn't remember how old she was when she reached a 3 million power level. However, if we 
count the Golden Eyes state, she had reached such strength when she was about nine or ten years 
old.

Raditz froze and said, "Is 3 million power level not strong enough?"

Melis said, "Not strong at all. I reached this kind of power when I was less than ten years old. It was 
sixteen or seventeen years ago, too long ago to remember."



Raditz ?couldn't help but shudder at the words.

‘My God, what kind of people did I meet? How could there be millions of power level 
at every turn!'

‘The ten-year-old, 3 million power level…'

Raditz froze a moment. Everything seemed to be surreal.

"…. Then, where is my father now?"

"Just on Earth, living with your mother, Gine, and your brother. I remember Bardock said to send 
you a message, why don't you go over to them?" Muyang said.

Muyang didn't know if it was a deliberate blow to Raditz or what, but he looked at him with an odd 
expression.

"Earth, this name is so familiar."

Raditz thought for a moment, suddenly unable to speak. His face showed a more than crying 
expression.

He finally remembered. He did hear the name of the Earth. About seven years ago, he received a 
message from Bardock, which said that his brother Kakarot was sent to the Earth. Other specific 
circumstances were not detailed, so he did not care at that time and casually deleted the message!

Now that he thought about it, Raditz wanted to slap himself.

It turned out that he had been holding such important information, but he… ignored the message 
completely.

"I'm so stupid, really…" Raditz stood to the side and chanted as if he was chattering away like 
Xianglin.

"Is this guy in shock?" Melia said interestingly.

"Probably!"

……

"Raditz, go in."

In front of the gravity chamber on the second level, Muyang pushed Raditz in as soon as possible.

"What is this place?" Looking at the huge space around him that seemed like a cage, Raditz was 
somehow a bit frightened and uneasy, as if something terrible was about to happen.

"A place for you to train."

Muyang said indifferently and entered a string of data on the control panel of the gravity chamber. 
His gravity ship originally only had a maximum of 50 times gravity, but later after the 
transformation of the Dominians, the ship's power system and gravity system were upgraded, and 
now the maximum gravity could be raised to 150 times.

However, because the person who entered the gravity chamber was Raditz, Muyang certainly would 
not set too high a gravity at once. A simple 12 times gravity would be enough.



Muyang even doubted that with the strength of Raditz now, he could resist Planet Vegeta's original 
10 times gravity. After all, Raditz's body strength and survival environment were related. Raditz left 
Planet Vegeta for a long time. Perhaps he was the same as Son Goku, who had long degraded the 
ability to resist 10 times the gravity.

However, these were not Muyang concerned. He shut down the gravity chamber and directly 
dazzled with Melia and Melis to go.

As for Raditz, he'd let him suffer in the gravity chamber.

‘If I don't take care of Raditz for Bardock, I am afraid that his eldest son would be 
ruined.'

Thinking about it this way, Muyang suddenly felt that he was really too responsible.

…….

Embracing Melia and Melis into the room on the third floor of the spaceship, Muyang began to 
plow hard for his next generation.

In fact, he put Raditz into the gravity chamber just to keep him from disturbing his private life with 
the girls!

"Muyang, if we have a child in the future, we definitely can't let him be like Raditz."

After exercising hard, Melia contentedly wrapped her arms around Muyang's neck. Her eyes like a 
spring of water, looking at Muyang intoxicatedly.

"Our children, of course, will be educated well." Muyang kissed Melia's forehead, wrapped his arms 
around her fair and moving body, and held her in his arms together with Melis.

"Let's keep working hard."

"Mmm."

Melia and Melis squinted their eyes and whimpered, their cheeks blushing. Then, under Muyang's 
teasing, the three of them once again worked hard for the next generation.

……

At this moment, the gravity chamber.

Raditz's entire body was restricted by the powerful gravity. He tried to move, but severe pain struck 
his body. After a few minutes, Raditz cried sadly.

Tears and snot all flowed down.

‘It is too much!'

If he knew what Muyang and the girls said about him, he would only cry even more.

Chapter 365

The ship sped through the starry sky, leaping toward Earth at speed more than several times the 
speed of light.

Ten days later, the ship entered the area where the southern area of the North Area was located.



In these ten days, except for three meals a day, Raditz spent the rest of the time in the gravity 
chamber. He even had to sleep under the pressure of 12 times the Earth's gravity.

Such a hard life made Raditz scream. It could be said that growing up, he had never experienced 
such a hellish exercise. The pain of which was like being tortured all the time. However, in front of 
Muyang and Melia, Raditz did not dare to reveal any dissatisfaction. Even if he broke his teeth, he 
could only swallow the bitterness together with his stomach, hoping to get out of the sea of 
suffering soon.

However, it must be said that the intense training was still very effective for the Saiyans.

These days, Raditz was not without gain. He had at least recovered his physique when he was in 
Vegeta, and even under 12 times the gravity, he was able to take a few trembling steps.

Snort!

The ship's gravity chamber's engines shut down, and Raditz stepped out of the gravity chamber 
drenched to the skin.

"Well, not bad, the power level has broken through to 600 values."

Muyang looked at Raditz, who walked out. Compared with ten days ago, Raditz became stronger. 
Ten days to raise 100 points of power level, as a Low-Class Warrior, Raditz should be snickering.

"Lord Muyang, when will we reach Earth?" Raditz stumbled and asked.

Muyang looked at him, "What, you can't stand the exercise of the gravity chamber now?"

Raditz gave a jolt, "No, I just miss my parents."

Muyang gave him a look. A pair of deep eyes poked Raditz's heart as if to see him through. Raditz's 
body was cold, and his face turned white.

Just when he couldn't bear the pressure and intended to surrender, Muyang said, "There are two 
more days before we reach Earth."

"There is one thing I told you first, after arriving at the Earth peacefully, do not bring out your style 
of acting with Vegeta and the others. The Earth is not a Low-Level Planet in your imagination. 
There are people who have a power level of more than hundreds of thousands and millions. So, do 
not cause trouble there, or you will have to suffer."

Thinking of Raditz's famous "power level 5 was trash" quote, Muyang gave him a precautionary 
shot in advance, giving a warning.

The Kami was now his disciple, Kanalita. Kanalita was not the old Kami with weak power. If 
Raditz dared to copy the old style of acting and make things happen, even if he was the son of 
Bardock, he would have to suffer severe punishment.

"I wouldn't dare. I certainly won't cause any trouble." Raditz was so frightened that he hurriedly 
assured.

‘Boy, there are even hundreds of thousands or millions of people with power level.'

When Raditz heard this, his face turned white. How could he still dare to treat Earth as a Low-Level 
Planet?



Think about when Planet Vegeta had more than a dozen Saiyans with more than 10,000 power level. 
They dared to be arrogant and domineering, plundering the planet around.

With Earth's heritage, he was afraid of a superb planet. When he got there, he was worried he was 
still a minion. It was better to be good and not cause trouble!

Raditz admonished himself in his heart that he must abide by the rules there.

His heart was also cursing those guys who classified the Earth's rank. It was obviously a super-
powerful planet but was classified as a Low-Level Planet. Those people's heads definitely had 
pits… 

Or maybe, this was done specifically for the purpose of the pit of those aliens?

Raditz's scalp tingled, not daring to think further.

Muyang faintly glanced at Raditz and saw that he had been frightened. Therefore, he said no more, 
but in his heart, he secretly shook his head.

‘This son of Bardock, he isn't much good in the end.'

In the original story, Son Goku quickly raised his power level from less than 1,000 to more than 
8,000 under 10 times the gravity of Kai's Planet. Under the same conditions, Raditz only raised his 
power level by 100. When compared the two, the gap was highlighted. However, Raditz couldn't be 
blamed for this. Although the Saiyans were a Warrior Race, not every Saiyan was able to become 
stronger in itself.

The power of Saiyan that everyone knew was mainly brought out by Son Goku, Vegeta, and Broly.

Raditz, as a Low-Level Warrior, had an inherent lack of strength. Moreover, unlike Sun Goku, who 
focused on the development of the realm during the critical period of growth and had good 
enlightenment, Raditz could be said to have lost the most important weight in the growth process. 
In the future, he would be able to reach 5,000 power level, which was already very rare.

The specific training should be given to Bardock to go. There might be hope for a breakthrough of 
5000 power level.

……

The Southern part of the North Area, Earth, the Eastern coast.

Several small islands converge together. Whenever the seawater recedes, the shallows would show 
several muddy beaches connecting the islands. Whenever this happens, the fishermen living here 
would step on the beach to harvest all kinds of shellfish and crustacean seafood.

Not far from the island, there was a lofty mountain. It was surrounded by greenery and fertile soil, 
influenced by the ocean climate. The air here was humid, abundant rainfall, the most suitable for 
crop growth.

One day, on the flat plowed land, two figures in orange martial arts clothing grunting and puffing 
hard to reclaim the land. The fertile soil was picked up layer by layer, but these two people do not 
have tools in their hands, picking up the soil by a pair of palms.

Sweat dripping from the forehead, Son Goku spit out his tongue, and his stomach grumbled with 
hunger.



He looked at the sun; it was not yet time to eat.

"Brother Goku, I have a little food here, why don't you eat first." The not-so-old Chi-Chi sat down 
and took out a few steamed buns from the Capsule.

Son Goku looked at them with glowing eyes and shook his head, "I'd rather not, if Grandpa Roshi 
sees us slacking off, he'll be angry again."

Chi-Chi beamed, "We deliver milk every morning, plow the field in the afternoon. Master Roshi did 
not teach us any martial arts ……"

No wonder Chi-Chi felt dissatisfied. They came to Master Roshi for a long time, she thought she 
could learn advanced martial arts, but Master Roshi, that bad old man, was so bad. He was either 
making them deliver milk every day, or plowing the land by hand. With a thick, ugly turtle shell on 
his backs, he would promise them to teach martial arts after a long day's work, but their bodies were 
exhausted.

"Do not complain…" Son Goku said, "Teacher Son Gohan said that this is the training mode of 
Turtle School. Martial arts would have been hidden in life, I can not figure it out, but it sounds like 
it's awesome! "

"Is that so?" Chi-Chi cocked her head in confusion. She was still young enough to be unsure of the 
connotations within.

"I don't know." Son Goku playfully laughed. Such a profound thing he could not understand.

The two were simple and obedient, good children. Since teacher Son Gohan sent them to Master 
Roshi, then there must be a reason. They seriously followed Master Roshi's instructions to do as he 
said.

……..

In the distance.

Master Roshi was sitting under the shade of a tree, watching Son Goku and Chi-Chi young figures 
in the field constantly busy. Touching the white beard, He couldn't help but nod gratefully.

"These two children are simple-minded. Indeed, they are good material for practicing the Turtle 
School."

"The Turtle School is also considered to have a successor."

The training mode of the Turtle School was extremely hard at the beginning, a process of 
discovering the body's potential, which the average person simply could not bear. In recent decades, 
Master Roshi had only discovered Son Gohan, and his second disciple, Ox-King, failed to meet his 
requirements and had to give up the martial arts.

When Son Gohan brought Son Goku and Chi-Chi, Master Roshi was still not ready to receive them. 
After all, the times were different now. In the present time when martial arts masters were 
flourishing, old stubborn, old-fashioned people like him somehow had been eliminated by the 
times.

How many people in the martial arts era still knew the God of Martial Arts, Master Roshi?

The fame of Turtle School and Crane School had long been overshadowed by Kami School.



Later, after Son Gohan had talked nicely and even took out indescribable things for temptation and 
gave him a blow to the heart, Master Roshi only reluctantly agreed to accept them.

Since the acceptance of the two children, Master Roshi was, of course, serious teaching. Don't look 
at Master Roshi's usual look of a lecherous old man, he seriously had a few martial arts master's 
styles.

For the two children sent by Son Gohan, one with a strange tail, one was the daughter of the Ox-
King, Master Roshi was a little interested. Later, in the process of teaching them, Master Roshi 
knew that he really picked up a treasure.

Son Goku and Chi-Chi were very simple-minded children. They obeyed his words, and even with 
many unreasonable training programs, they would obediently implement them.

Where could he find such serious and hardworking students?

Master Roshi immediately took Son Goku and Chi-Ch as a treasure, dutifully instruct them. He also 
loved them in life and even took out the Flying Nimbus he begged from Korin as a gift.

As expected, the two innocent children could ride on the Flying Nimbus.

Master Roshi seemed to see two new stars of the martial arts rising. He would implement the 
training method in its entirety so that everyone would know that Master Roshi's ability was not a 
cover.

Chapter 366

Day by day, Master Roshi dutifully instructed Son Goku and Chi-Chi's training. The Turtle School 
of martial arts was actually about going with the flow and making sense in life. The feeling of being 
a former disciple in Muyang's life.

Although the usual practice was somewhat marginal, either to deliver milk, chased by dinosaurs, 
open plowing, or encountered granite, which looked like blind nonsense, but in fact, all hide a deep 
connotation.

Only this connotation was not flowing on the surface, and very few people saw through the fog of 
the spiritual core.

Under the guidance of Master Roshi, unknowingly, Son Goku and Chi-Chi's body breath began to 
change. More importantly, Master Roshi had been developing their martial arts philosophy, which 
was more important than simply teaching martial arts.

When the foundation was firmly established, it would help to grow better in the future.

…….

"Goku, take off the turtle shell on your body and replace it with this bigger one."

In a strange rock-filled wasteland, Master Roshi leaning on a wooden staff and told Son Goku to 
change into a larger and heavier turtle shell.

Son Goku did not question, he obediently put on the turtle shell. The huge weight on his body 
immediately made him bare his mouth, and the veins on his forehead sprang up.



"Grandpa Roshi, this turtle shell is heavy." Son Goku took a few steps and sat down on the ground, 
drenched in sweat.

Master Roshi nodded and said, "That's for sure. This turtle shell weighs 100 kilograms."

"100 kilograms!" Son Goku was startled.

"Hahahaha, is that scary? There will be heavier ones later. Now, Son Goku wear this turtle shell, 
and then go push the big stone over there." Master Roshi's finger pointed to the ground not far from 
the protruding piece of rock, more than two meters high. It took two or three people to be able to 
ring.

"Hmm." Son Goku nodded obediently and really started to push with both hands, using all his 
strength to make the boulder move a little.

"Master Roshi, I should not have to train like this, right?" Seeing Master Roshi turned his attention, 
Chi-Chi blushed and looked at him. She always felt as if Brother Goku had been fooled.

Master Roshi said, "Chi-Chi, you don't have to. Your age is not as old as Goku. Let's change your 
training."

Master Roshi's training had always been different from person to person. The training method was 
different for different people, which required a lot of experience to pinch the right balance. Master 
Roshi was known as the God of Martial Arts. His strength might not be "outstanding", but his 
ability to read people was extraordinary.

"That's good." Chi-Chi was afraid that Master Roshi would let her push the boulder. She didn't have 
the power of Son Goku.

Just when Chi-Chi breathed a sigh of relief, Master Roshi said, "You put on the bracelet that Gohan 
gave you. The weight of the turtle shell plus the weight of the bracelet should be about the same." 
Depending on Chi-Chi's condition, he would develop other training methods.

Chi-Chi's face was bitter. She then obediently followed Master Roshi's instructions for the training.

Master Roshi nodded and watched the two children steadily train with a faint smile on his face.

Just then, the sound of a fluffy airplane engine came from far to near, and a black dot appeared in 
the sky. When the distance drew closer, it was found to be an earthy yellow ship.

"Huh, is there a ship coming from this place?"

Facing the plane propeller rotation scraping up strong air currents, Master Roshi leaning on the 
wooden staff to stand in place. His eyes were seriously looking at the approaching ship.

Bzzz-

After the ship stopped, a slender, beautifully dressed figure jumped down from the ship. The 
delicate and graceful curves, together with the exquisite and beautiful face, immediately attracted 
the attention of Master Roshi.

"Great beauty!" Master Roshi's eyes glowed, attracted by the beauty of the woman coming down 
from above the ship.

April arched her two eyebrows and looked at Master Roshi with dissatisfaction. She casually struck 
a wave of ki toward Master Roshi.



Master Roshi did not expect this big beautiful woman in front of him actually attacked him for no 
reason, and the first shot was ki wave. He hurriedly threw away his wooden staff and gathered his 
hands together.

"KAMEHAMEHA!"

Master Roshi wiped off a cold sweat. He used his Kamehameha to ward off his opponent's ki wave.

‘What is wrong with martial arts practitioners nowadays? They are too ruthless!'

"Great beauty, you are too unkind. There is no such thing as a ruthless move." Master Roshi sized 
up April.

Beauty was a beauty, but unfortunately, it was thorny.

With that said, now the Earth's martial arts level was much higher than before. However, to casually 
release ki waves, the strength should also be very high.

April said coldly, "Old man, don't look at me with your lustful eyes." 

Master Roshi froze, "Okay, okay, I won't look."

"Goku, go back with me now, your family has something for you." April glanced at Master Roshi, 
then shouted towards Son Goku in a pleasant manner.

April was here mainly because she had received a signal from Muyang, who was said to be bringing 
Raditz, the eldest son of Bardock, towards Earth, and April was closest to the East Sea and came 
over.

"Huh, are you Aunt April?"

Son Goku stared at April for a long time with both eyes before he remembered who the big sister in 
front of him was.

"Goku, you know her?" Master Roshi asked.

Son Goku nodded, "Well, she is teacher's good friend, Aunt April. I've seen her when I was in the 
Mount Paozu."

"April? So you are the famous scientist!" Master Roshi suddenly realized.

"Auntie April, my mom and dad are looking for me, what is the matter, ah?" Son Goku ran to April 
and asked innocently.

April smiled and stroked Son Goku's head, "You'll know when you get back."

"Oh."

"This beautiful aunt, I want to go back and see too." Chi-Chi timidly said. She glanced at Master 
Roshi. She also missed Son Gohan and Annin a little.

"Chi-Chi, go back with Goku for a trip, and make up for the missed practice when you get back." 
Master Roshi kindly said.

"Mmm." Chi-Chi happily nodded.



At this time, Son Goku recruited the Flying Nimbus. Chi-Chi and Son Goku jumped on the Flying 
Nimbus together, and Son Goku said to April, "Auntie, me and Chi-Chi will go back with Flying 
Nimbus. Hehehe, the speed of the Flying Nimbus can be fast!"

April was stunned for a moment. She did not expect Son Goku had such a magical thing in his 
hands.

"This is what I gave them." Master Roshi said smugly.

"I'm not talking to you."

April glanced at Master Roshi. She had previously heard her brother and Melia, Melis said that 
Master Roshi was is a big wolf, especially for beautiful women. He had bad intentions for them, so 
it was better to stay away from him.

Thinking of this, April jumped on the ship in a flash, and then the sound of the propellers turning. 
The wind blew up, and the earthy yellow ship shot up into the sky, directly away from the location 
of Master Roshi.

"……"

‘Is she gone?'

Nowadays, beautiful women had such a bad personality. They didn't even know how to respect the 
old and love the young, and such a good-looking face blinded them.

Master Roshi shook his head a little as he thought.

Chapter 367

Mount Paozu, the sun shone brightly, and the sky was clear.

The warm light through the gaps in the forest, on the ground, speckled with light and shadow. The 
interior of the forest, grass, and trees grow, the forest green wood, deep places from time to time 
echoed the angry hiss of beasts and birds startled "croak" cry.

At Bardock's home, the family has been gathered. Bardock and Gine's faces were excitedly standing 
in the doorway, eyes constantly looking towards the sky. —Not long ago, they just received news 
that Muyang has found their eldest son, Raditz, and was now flying towards earth.

Speaking of which, they hadn't seen Raditz for more than seven years, and they wondered how the 
boy was doing now and whether he was suffering a lot outside.

Gine's heart worried about the situation of Raditz. When she got the news of Raditz, she got 
nervous instead. She was more worried about Raditz being alone outside. Wouldn't he be affected 
by Vegeta and others? Because according to the information sent over by Muyang, Raditz's 
temperament was not very acceptable.

"Bardock, what should we do if Raditz learns bad thing outside?" Gine lifted her head to look at 
Bardock, both eyes shining with watery light.

Bardock frowned for a moment and said, "No matter what he turns out to be, I will put him right."



In addition to the royal family and some gentry, ordinary Saiyans of Planet Vegeta was actually 
quite gentle. They were not necessarily particularly good-natured, but definitely not cruel. If 
Raditz's temperament was deeply affected, then he could only use some tools to correct it.

If you lived on earth, you should at least abide by the rules here, or you would lose your place.

…….

At this time, the old Asike was walking back and forth at the door. He was a man of leisure, and for 
another grandson whom he had never met, Asike hoped to see as soon as possible.

Swoosh

A golden flash crossed from the sky.

Bardock and Asike noticed the sky at first and thought it was Muyang's spaceship coming, but on 
closer inspection, it wasn't. It was a weird golden cloud.

"Daddy, grandpa!" Son Goku's childish voice came.

Son Goku hugged Chi-Chi and jumped down from Flying Nimbus, then ran towards them excitedly. 
Son Goku jumped onto Bardock's body with a leap, laughing happily.

"Uncle." Chi-Chi also very coyly looked at Bardock.

Bardock smiled brightly at them, "So it's Kakarot and Chi-Chi. What is this thing you are riding on? 
it seems like a cloud." 

Son Goku said happily, "This is a gift from Grandpa Roshi for me and Chi-Chi. It's called Flying 
Nimbus, and it's fast."

He said as he waved his hand towards Flying Nimbus. The Flying Nimbus seemed to be humane, 
floating in the air and then swoosh up into the clouds, leaving a faint shadow of light.

"This thing is peculiar." Bardock was stunned for a moment and laughed.

There were many odd things above the earth. He had seen strange things.

"Kakarot, come over here and let mommy take a look. You seem to have lost weight." Gine looked 
at Son Goku heartily. Her soft palm stroking Son Goku's cheek, "Chi-Chi too, her hair has become 
disheveled."

"Huh!"

Bardock then carefully looked at Son Goku and Chi-Chi. He was amazed to find that the ki on them 
than the last time they left actually doubled, secretly said, ‘Son Gohan's teacher really has a hand, 
so quickly let the power of Kakarot has grown.'

He was aware of the difficulty of instructing Son Goku. It took a lot of effort for Son Gohan to 
make Son Goku's power level grow from 4 points to 7 points. Now, Son Goku had only been out for 
how long. The growth in power level was actually so large.

Bardock was relieved to feel that Son Goku might have found the right path for him.

"Hmm?"



At this moment, Bardock suddenly cast his gaze on the sky. He felt several powerful ki was 
approaching.

"What is it?" Asike saw this and also looked towards the sky.

"Muyang and the others are coming." Bardock said excitedly.

"Really?"

"Look!"

As expected, not long after Bardock had just said yes, a huge shadow was cast down. The gale blew, 
and a behemoth with a dark body landed in front of Bardock and others.

After the hatch of the gravity ship opened, Muyang led Melia and Melis out of the ship. Finally, a 
teenager with matted hair and looking a bit depressed in spirit came out.

"Is this the earth, why is the gravity so weak?" Raditz muttered.

Generally speaking, the more powerful the planet, the stronger the gravity would. Because the more 
difficult the environment was more likely it to give birth to a powerful race. Earth as a High-Level 
Planet, in Raditzs expectations, gravity should be very strong. Probably because of this, Lord 
Muyang trained him day and night to let him adapt to 12 times the gravity.

However, the truth was beyond his expectation. Due to the long time to bear the 12 times gravity of 
the gravity chamber, now suddenly into the weak gravity environment of Earth, Raditz felt that his 
body was going to fly.

"Raditz!" Gine looked at his son excitedly.

Hearing someone call his name, Raditz looked up and saw his familiar face, and murmured, 
"Mom!"

Looking next to him again, the upright body of Bardock appeared in front of him. Although he was 
not wearing the costume used by the Saiyans for battle, Raditz recognized it at once.

It really was his father and mother.

Those people who brought him here did not lie to him. His parents were really on earth.

The next scene of the reunion of relatives. Bardock introduced Son Goku and Asike to Raditz, "This 
boy is your brother, Kakarot, and this is your grandfather, who left Vegeta a long time ago."

"Raditz." Asike nodded at him.

"You're my brother?" Son Goku looked at Raditz confusedly and smiled very happily.

"Kakarot……"

Raditz looked at Son Goku with a complex face. It was because he disliked Son Goku's weakness 
and unwillingness to come to earth to find him that he missed the opportunity to reunite with his 
father.

Now when he thought about it, he was the total fool.

…….

"Teacher Mu, thank you so much."



After being reunited with his eldest son, Bardock came to Muyang with an excited face and 
sincerely expressed his gratitude.

Muyang laughed lightly and said to Bardock, "No need to thank me, I think you should properly 
reform Raditz, otherwise I'm afraid he will go astray."

After listening to this, Bardock's face immediately became serious. Teacher Mu never speaks 
without a purpose. When he said so, then it meant that there was indeed a problem with Raditz.

After feeling the chaotic and disorderly ki in Raditz's body, Bardock's face turned cold. These ki 
were completely run by instinct. He was afraid that even the basic control was not yet in place.

He seriously said, "Please rest assured, Teacher Mu. I will be strict with Raditz."

Muyang laughed, "It is the discipline, I suggest you to throw him to the gravity chamber to be 
hammered. Jade can not be cut, and then waste can be really wasted."

Bardock nodded his head with deep understanding.

Raditz, who was recounting his experiences over the past few years with Gine, suddenly shivered, 
not knowing what a cruel future awaited him.

……….

On the way back, Melia giggled and asked Muyang if he was deliberately digging a hole for Raditz. 
Muyang said righteously that he could not be that kind of person, but he did not want to attract 
Melia and Melis to laugh.

The two women's bodies were so seductive that they were pulled directly into the bedroom for 
coaching.

……….

The next day, Muyang woke up refreshed and climbed from between Melia and Melis's delicate 
body. He covered their exposed parts with the quilt.

After that, he got out of bed and entered the bathroom, took a shower with cool water. He looked at 
his still young appearance in the mirror and smiled in satisfaction.

………

After that, Muyang went to the living room. There he saw April.

The two long, white legs were in the air, constantly wobbling, exposing a lot of skin.

"April's body is really good."

Looking at April's attractive curves with short sleeves and hot pants perfectly clinging to the body, 
outlining the youthful and beautiful side of the girl. Muyang smiled. He could not help but feel that 
the little girl picked up back then actually became so mature.

Counting Melia in the room, he single-handedly raised several beautiful women.

He took two cans of drinks, open one of them and take a sip, then sit next to April and hand her over 
a can, "April, where does your sister live? I'm free in the next few days, I'll accompany you for a 
while."



"Really?!"

April's eyes instantly lit up. She climbed up a happy hug Muyang. Her chin against his shoulder, a 
ghostly fragrance came, "Brother, let's go now. Sipriel has long wanted to meet you."

Chapter 368

For April's intimate and almost petulant request, Muyang smiled cozily and naturally would not 
refuse her, "Yes, you go and get ready, we will go there now. Speaking of which, you have seen 
your sister as a child."

"Hehe, I've been ready for a long time."

April turned around. She got off Muyang's body and ran to her room to get her luggage with a ta-da.

Seeing this, Muyang shook his head in surprise. It turned out that she had prepared all the things a 
long time ago. Anyway, it was something that was promised to her before, and if it wasn't delayed 
by Tights and Raditz, they might have all come back.

Thinking of this, the corners of Muyang's mouth hooked up a curve. He got up and went into the 
bedroom. He had to talk to the girls about this matter.

………

"Go. I think April has been looking forward to it for a long time." Melia lazily huddled under the 
covers, peeking out only one head.

"Take the opportunity to show her around." Melis added.

"You guys are quite generous." Muyang smiled at them. What woman in the world was generous 
enough to let her husband go out and wander around with other women.

Melia then gave him a blank look, "Hmph, if it wasn't for April, you wouldn't even think about it."

April grew up living in their home and had long been a family. Who didn't know her thoughts? She 
was afraid that even Isaac and Alice knew it by heart, to say the least. It was also a stupid thing to 
do. When she was reincarnated, how could she allow April to take care of Muyang's life!

"Yes, yes, yes." Muyang even responded. She was a child he watched grow up. He couldn't bear to 
make the other side sad!

"Do you want me to bring you a little gift?"

"Whatever." Melia lazily said, squinting her eyes again comfortably shrunken in the nest. They did 
not have a good night's rest last night.

Muyang knew they needed to rest now, so he gave them a gentle look and closed the door gently 
after a kiss each.

……..

When he walked out of the room, he saw April already waiting at the door. She was carrying a 
satchel in her hand, dressed in the same cool look as earlier.

Muyang asked, "You're going out in this outfit?"

April smiled playfully, and she turned around in the same place, "This one doesn't look good."



Muyang looked her up and down and nodded, "It does look good."

Truthfully, April was indeed a rare beauty. She was a well-dressed, scholarly intellectual and 
teenage beauty perfect combination, but also to add a lot of beauty to her. In the original story, 
perhaps only the android 18, Launch, and a few other beautiful women could compete with her.

It was just that the dress was a little too cool. It wouldn't be for any purpose for April to dress like 
that.

Muyang stroked his chin and thought rather narcissistically.

The actual fact was that he'd been influenced by Melia and the others.

April didn't know what was going on in Muyang's mind and smiled very excitedly, "Brother, let's 
fly the ship there, I'll be the pilot."

"Then I will sit next to you." Muyang nodded and said.

They were going out to visit their relatives, so they didn't need that much time. They could enjoy 
the scenery along the way by flying the plane instead, which was much more interesting than using 
Sky-Dance Art or Instant Transmission.

Seeing him agree, April's face showed a sweet smile. She took out a box of Capsules from her bag. 
Now, Capsules were a must for home travel. She took out one of the special numbered capsules 
towards the open space outside and threw it.

After a cloud of smoke, a relatively antique shape of the ship appeared.

The ship had two seats side by side. April jumped into the pilot seat, and Muyang also leaped to sit 
next to her.

"Departure."

With a silver bell-like laughter, April steered the ship into the air and flew towards Sipriel's 
residence with a swoosh.

……

Sipriel's family lived in the southern hemisphere on a relatively large island. The island was about 
twenty kilometers long and wide. There was a small city on it.

When April and Muyang arrived at the island with the ship, it was already two or three o'clock in 
the afternoon.

At this time, the island residents were still at work, and in the countryside at the edge, farmers were 
busy with farm work in the fields with their tractors.

Snorting-

The antique-shaped ship landed in a clearing, causing them to stop and look.

April and Muyang jumped out of the ship, bought their gifts in the stores on the street, and then 
walked towards Sipriel's house.

……..

Dingdong, dingdong,



The doorbell was rung.

The one who opened the door was Sipriel, who had golden hair. Seeing April and Muyang standing 
at the door, Sipriel was surprised, "Sister, so it's you who came. This gentleman is…"

For the man standing side by side with her sister, Sipriel already had a guess in her heart that it must 
be her future brother-in-law.

April said, "Sister, he is my brother, the ‘God of Martial Arts' Muyang that you have been wanting 
to meet."

"Ah, so it's sister's… no, Lord God of Martial Arts." Sipriel almost said the mouth and immediately 
changed her mouth after realizing that something was wrong.

Sipriel's words, however, made April's pretty face redden, and seeing Muyang's calm look, she 
couldn't help but breathe a sigh of relief.

Muyang looked at April, calmly said to Sipriel, "Just call me Muyang. You are April's sister, you 
really look like April when we met as children."

Sipriel said, "Sorry, I can't remember anything from before."

Muyang laughed, "It's not your fault."

After warmly greeting April and Muyang into the house, Sipriel began to bring tea and snacks. At 
this time, Muyang noticed Sipriel's slightly bulging stomach, probably several months old. A light 
suddenly flashed in his mind, and Muyang then carefully looked at Sipriel and then at April on the 
side.

He asked, "Your child, what is the name you plan to call it in the future?"

By this time, April had regained her usual lightness. She answered for Sipriel, "According to the 
way Sipriel's husband's family was named, if it's a boy, it will be called ‘Lapis', and if it's a girl, it 
will be called ‘Lazuli'! "

‘Of course!'

Muyang secretly thought. He was a little suspicious before that Android 18, and Android 21 would 
have some kind of relationship. After all, the two have very similar face, so it would be 
understandable if they were relatives.

This was something that Muyang had already deduced from her daily non-mainstream dress and 
various characteristics. In the plot, Android 21 might also be the mother of the prototype of Android 
16, and her niece, Lazuli, was Android 18.

This was a great family.

"Congratulations, you are pregnant with twins." Muyang revealed the news in advance.

"Really?" Sipriel said with a delighted face.

Although April was a little confused about how her brother knew, once she thought of her brother's 
extraordinary special ability, she understood somewhat.

……

Next, Muyang, April, and Sipriel fished up the family.



Sipriel intentionally or unintentionally prying into Muyang's family situation, especially his two 
wives at home to his sister's attitude. In fact, she had long learned from April where the news that 
Muyang had two wives. —Looking at their sister's attitude, it looked like she wanted to be the third. 
Oh no, it should be the fourth.

For her sister's idea, Sipriel felt helpless. However, when she thought that the other party was the 
famous God of Martial Arts, she was somewhat relieved.

…….

In the evening, Sipriel's husband, Nick, returned. Because of April's previous arrangement, Nick 
was now acting as the chief researcher of important research.

Seeing the legendary God of Martial Arts actually came to his home personally, Nick was so excited 
that he was incoherent.

…….

At night, Sipriel had to prepare a room for Muyang and April. However, when Sipriel was about to 
arrange for the two of them to be in one room, April finally couldn't pull her face back and blushed 
and refused such an arrangement.

"Sister, you have to grasp the timing. As soon as possible, turn the ‘brother-in-law' into a real 
brother-in-law." Sipriel said in a serious tone.

"We're not in the kind of relationship you're thinking of." April's cheeks blushed scarlet.

"Don't be sophomoric. It's such a good opportunity, why don't you take advantage of it? Brother-in-
law surely won't mind." Sipriel gave her sister a white glance with the implication of hating iron.

Since they usually were rotten to the family, such an obvious intention was feared that even a blind 
man could taste something. —Now that she helped create such a good opportunity, how could her 
sister not take advantage of it?

In the end, April couldn't pull her face off and coyly put off such an arrangement. However, at night, 
when she was lying alone in bed, April blamed herself for being too timid and missing such a good 
opportunity for nothing.

"Sister Melia and sister Melis please silently approved…" April murmured in a small voice.

Chapter 369

The next day, the sun was shining.

Muyang got up early in the morning, then moved his fists and feet in the courtyard at the entrance 
for a while. This was a habit he had developed over the years. Although this exercise had long since 
failed to give him any effect, he felt somewhat inadequate with fewer words and could only say that 
it was a habit that made him do it.

"Ha!"

After a hatchet, April walked out with a depressed spirit.

When seeing Muyang's robust body, she didn't know what came to mind. April suddenly felt her 
cheeks burning, which was not that obvious before.



"April, did you rest well last night?" Muyang went up and touched April's forehead and asked with 
concern.

April was touched by Muyang, "Maybe because it's not my familiar bed, I didn't sleep very well."

Muyang listened without thinking too much. Some people might indeed not sleep well in the first 
few nights of moving into a new room, probably because they were not used to it.

"The morning air on this island is very fresh, why don't we go for a walk together?"

Pointed to the faraway place that hadn't yet been hit by the sun, the dense forest foliage filled with 
thin fog. The surrounding sunlight shining reflected crystal light points, looking like a dream.

"Yes!" For Muyang's invitation, April reported a sweet smile.

……..

As the two strolled side by side along the countryside path, Muyang asked April about her recent 
research, and April chattered to him about her latest discoveries.

She had been studying those black stones in particular for many years. She had finally gotten 
something out of them recently.

"…..After my research, the ‘black stones' contain a wonderful energy factor, a power that is even 
more magical than the energy in senior brother's Acceleration World. If I could apply this energy to 
the human body at the microscopic level I think I will be able to create Android whose energy will 
never fail."

April carefully described her plan. After a pause, the gem-like crystal blue eyes looked at Muyang. 
April said, "When the research is mature, I plan to transform myself.

"You want to gain great power?"

"Mm." April nodded her head forcefully.

Muyang looked at April, who was half a head shorter than him, and he was not surprised by April's 
plan. Because in the original, April was the one who would become Android 21.

The only difference was that the original Android 21 seemed to be due to the accidental death of the 
original body and the transformation by Dr. Gero. However, because of the slow transformation 
process, it continued by computer after the death of Dr. Gero for many years before becoming the 
Super Androids of Ascended Cell.

The original body of Android 21 had something to do with Dr. Gero. Muyang wasn't interested in 
counting because, in his time and space, April was fundamentally different from the original body 
of Android 21. —What he was concerned about was whether the transformation process would be 
dangerous.

"In that case, I support your plan, but in order to ensure that your plan is carried out safely, when the 
time comes, your transformation will be placed in the Acceleration World."

In the Acceleration World, Muyang could monitor April's body changes in all aspects. As a result, 
he could also greatly save the time spent on the transformation.



April was slightly stunned by the fact that she thought she would be stopped by Muyang, but she 
didn't expect Muyang to agree so simply.

"I know, when the time comes, I still have to rely on my brother to guard my safety." April showed 
two cute little tiger teeth.

She was very familiar with the Acceleration World. When she was researching the previous 
generations of Sabamen, she lived with Muyang in the Acceleration World for many years. When 
she thought about it now, that time was really good and comfortable.

After that, the two walked together along the country road to the far side. They soon stepped into 
the edge of the city's suburbs, where there were many stores open. The wide range of goods could 
meet the daily needs of the island's residents. Some merchants with brains also drew in goods from 
developed cities, and the sales were always very good.

Remembering that he said before to bring gifts to Melia and Melis, Muyang and April entered the 
store and bought them some jewelry.

When passing by the clothing store, April hit on a set of plush animal pajamas that looked like a 
large white rabbit with two long ears on the hood, which looked very cute.

Muyang thought it was pretty good, so he bought three sets directly and prepared one set each for 
Melia and Melis.

……..

When they returned to Sipriel's house, Sipriel's husband Nick had already gone to work. Muyang 
and April sat in her house for a few more moments before offering to say goodbye.

When they left, Sipriel made a cheering gesture towards April, who curled her delicate lips and 
nodded vigorously.

……

It was already more than ten days after returning to Big Azure Mountain. During this period of time, 
Muyang took April around the world, except for the research institute. April, who seldom went far 
away from home, had a great time this time.

In the foothills villa, a three-story small building.

"Muyang, come and see!" 

Soon after Muyang and the others returned, Melia's giddy voice came from the bathroom.

"What's happening? What make you so excited." Muyang had just put down his luggage when he 
was pestered by Melia.

Melia happily took out a pink plastic stick and waved it in front of Muyang's heels, "Muyang, I 
seem to be pregnant."

"Really?!" Muyang said in surprise.

"If you don't believe me, look." Melia handed the pregnancy test in her hand to Muyang. It showed 
two vertical bars, and if the test was correct, Melia was indeed pregnant.

It wasn't easy to get Melia pregnant, which meant she would be a mother soon.



At this moment, Muyang actually had a feeling that the old cow had finally plowed the fruit.

"When did you find out?" Muyang asked excitedly.

Melia curved her bright eyes, "Shortly after you left with April. At that time, I intended to fuse with 
Melis to become Melissa, but all of a sudden we actually failed to fuse, and then several times in a 
row, we didn't care at that time, but recently, Melis and I both felt nauseous and vomiting, and lost 
our appetite."

"I didn't expect to be pregnant!"

"You mean, you and Melis are both pregnant?" Muyang's eyes were wide with disbelief.

What a good thing!

In the past, after reclaiming for so long, both Melia's and Melis' bellies did not respond, and now 
both were actually pregnant at the same time. Haha, worthy of being twin sisters, they even got 
pregnant together.

Muyang couldn't help but wonder if the reason why the two didn't succeed in getting pregnant in the 
past was because both sisters were the reincarnation of Mexia, so they needed everything to be 
synchronized before they could get pregnant. Alas, no matter, anyway, he was about to become a 
father. Well, he had to learn how to take care of the child the next time.

At this time, April also helped Melis come out of the bathroom, and from Melis's expression, she 
was also expecting.

"Brother, you're going to be a father." April's voice was clear.

Muyang laughed out loud, "We should go tell Isaac and the others about such good news."

The elders had waited for decades for Mexia to be reincarnated before waiting for the next 
generation of Muyang and Mexia, which was too difficult.

"There is also Wayne of Planet Sala to inform as well." Melia laughed.

"Right, right." Muyang nodded his head repeatedly.

Wayne was the brother of the girls, the leader of the Saiyans of Planet Sala. It was a shame to say 
that after he brought the two sisters out, he only went back when he got married. This time when the 
girls were pregnant, he should really be notified.

After all, he was a big brother-in-law!

Chapter 370

That night, the Big Azure Mountain hosted a grand banquet, Isaac and several elders all drunk.

Although in the bloodline, the girls were no longer their daughter, the feelings were unchanged. 
Alice carefully instructed the girls to take care of themselves. They must not hurt the child in their 
bellies, and then they were not sure and educated April.

"April, during this time life depends on you to carry more." Alice grabbed April's hand, making 
April look embarrassed. Reasonably, she also knew nothing about the care of life.



Several of Muyang's senior siblings, Yiya, Lida, Aso, and Ness, celebrated together, and Kanalita, 
who was a Kami, also rushed back from the Lookout.

"Congratulations teacher, you and your wife finally have a child." Kanalita came forward to 
congratulate.

"A younger brother or sister…," Broly smiled innocently next to her.

"There can be a new little brother again!" The blonde Launch hemmed and hawed. The blonde 
Launch was getting older and older, while the gangliness was getting stronger and stronger. Now, he 
was thinking of taking new little brothers.

"Go to the side. The future children of the teacher will not be your turn to take." Kanalita stared at 
her apprentice with disgust. How did she take this guy as her apprentice in the first place?

The blonde Launch grunted twice, knowing that she was disliked again.

………..

This night, Muyang was so drunk that he only returned to his room with the help of April and 
Melia.

"April, I'm not convenient with Melis tonight, so I'll leave Muyang to your care."

After sending Muyang to his room, Melia and Melis stood at the door, leaving the care of Muyang 
to April. He then unlocked the door and went directly to the next room.

April was dumbfounded for a moment, looking at Muyang, who was being supported by herself and 
did not come back to her senses for a moment.

What did it mean to leave it to his care? Was it a hint to herself?

Shouldn't she be a little more bold?

The first thing she needed to do was to get into bed, and April stood at the edge of the bed and 
stared at the drunken Muyang. Her face changed for a moment, and she finally mustered up the 
courage to quietly remove her clothes through the strength of her drink. Her white, silky body was 
immediately revealed.

The dazed Muyang turned over and directly pressed April underneath.

The water bones were tender, the jade mountain rose, and the mandarin duck coverlet held the 
spring breeze…

This night was a dream come true for April.

……….

The next day, Muyang woke up from the haze.

After the palm of his hand grabbed the soft breasts of the girl in his arms, he frowned and woke up 
with a start. The size wasn't right. He opened his eyes and looked at the scattered clothes on the bed 
and the sheets that had half fallen to the floor. The delicate body in his arms was not the Melia or 
Melis, but he was familiar with.

"April?" Muyang shook his head. He had a bit of a headache recalling the events of last night.



"Um-" Hearing someone call her name, April confusedly pressed her head to Muyang's chest and 
suddenly squealed, "Brother!"

April's cheeks instantly flushed as if they were dripping blood, blushingly covering her naked body 
with a thin layer of sheets. However, when her body moved, the lower half of her body suddenly 
tingled. The corners of her mouth twitched, and her arms went straight to soft.

Last night, she had suffered a lot.

"Don't move for now." Muyang wrapped his arms around April's body and held her in his arms, then 
used the divine power of the Acceleration World to alleviate the pain in her body.

A cool energy flowed through her body, and April acted surprisingly calm, quietly enjoying the 
warmth of the other party's embrace.

Soon, the pain in April's body was completely eliminated.

"Was it Melia and Melis' idea?"

Muyang hugged April's torso and said in a soft voice. For those two guys' minds, Muyang probably 
could guess something and expected that such a thing would happen sooner or later.

So it was quite peaceful to accept all this, except that this wouldn't condescend to April.

"No, it's my own idea." April said as thin as a mosquito. "Now that it's happened, let's stay together 
from now on and pick a time to make up for a wedding."

These decades, April had been living in Muyang's house and remained single, who knew how she 
had survived these decades.

"Listen to me, listen to my arrangement in the future." Muyang gave a very domineering smack on 
April's buttocks, and April's cheeks reddened slightly as she nodded contentedly.

Just then, the door of the room opened, and Melia and Melis walked to the bed as if they were 
watching the fun.

"Ah April, the sisters are treating you well, aren't they? Tsk, the little girl who always followed 
behind at the beginning actually came to the top."

Melia sat on the edge of the bed, glanced at April's full breasts. How did this girl develop?

Their heart seemed to be a little jealous.

When they first met April, she was just a few years old. Giving her a piece of candy would make 
her happy for a while, but time had passed, and now she had finally become her sister in the true 
sense of the word.

April's head was steamy, blushing scarlet. She was embarrassed by Melia's flirtation and shrunk her 
head straight away.

"Well, don't bully April. If you guys weren't pushing behind the scenes, April certainly wouldn't 
have been so brave." Muyang gave his two wives a white look.

"Hmph, you are still selling your good behavior after getting a bargain. There are sure many people 
who pursue a big beauty like April. If not for the fact that she is usually so obedient, she would not 
have been given to you, you should be grateful to us."



With that, Melia's turquoise eyes gazed at April for a moment.

"Pleased with the new one." Melis nodded.

"It is the two wives who are magnanimous." Muyang laughed.

"Thank you, sister." A bright smile bloomed on April's face.

"Mm-hmm, April, I'll take you to take a bath."

After letting Muyang get up, Melia and Melis pulled April into the bathroom and carefully cleaned 
her whole body up and down, and then had to take her to see Isaac and Alice.

……

"This is good, take good care of April in the future." Isaac said after a moment of silence.

"You should make up the wedding as soon as possible. It's a lively time for Kami School!" Alice 
took April's hand.

For April's matter, Isaac and Alice were tacitly approved. After all, April was like their daughter, 
and the two old people were happy for April to find her home. After instructing Muyang to take 
good care of April, they began to discuss a small wedding.

He and April had no problem with it, so everything was left to the elders.

…….

A month later, a small wedding was held in the Big Azure Mountain. Some of the most familiar 
relatives were invited.

There were only four people invited from April's side, Mr. and Mrs. Brief and Sipriel and her 
husband. Even Bulma and Thights didn't come, and the number of people from Muyang's side was 
also very small. Mostly a few brothers and sisters from Kami School.

After the wedding, April joined Muyang's family in name only. Because Melia and Melis were 
pregnant, it was arranged for April to accompany Muyang during the night.

Muyang also indulged in the tender to make up for her decades of loneliness.

Perhaps because her body was nourished by love, this time, April's face was getting better and 
better. She was enchanting and alluring in every move, and her demeanor was lovely and attractive. 
Even the girls said they couldn't help but want to kiss her.

………

About three months after April's marriage, April's sister, Sipriel, gave birth to a pair of twin siblings. 
According to the previous statement, the pair of siblings were named "Lazuli" and "Lapis".

That was the future Android 18 and 17.

After another five months, Melia and Melis' bellies grew bigger and bigger and soon came to the 
time of delivery.
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